
Page 1 of 2 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: Toni McCoy 

cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080315-TI, Docket Title Update 

Tuesday, September 02,2008 11 :30 AM 

Hi Toni. 

I wil l  make the changes to the docket title, regarding the commas, per this e-mail. Thank you for the follow-up! 

Dorothy 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 11:24 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080315-TI; Docket Title Update 

Dorothy, 

Ijitst noticed a comma that needs to be added and one that needs to be deleted in the docket title in Case Mgmt. I 
missed them in the docket title edit you did below (sorry). Please edit tlie title using this email. 

From: Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TKI 72fuoni NovaTel Ltd. to NovnTel, Ltd., Inc. 

To: Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registrution No. TKl72froni NovaTel, Ltd. to NovaTel Ltd., Inc. 

Thank you, 

Toni 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 1:47 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 080315-TI; Docket Title Update 

Dorothy, 

The above docket should have been a name change instead of a new IXC registration. Can you please update the docket title for a 
name change using this email. Please see the Consultant's email below. 

Request for approval of name change on IXC Registration No. TKI 72 from NovaTel Ltd. io NovaTel Ltd., Inc. 

Nonnyc, 

It does not look l i ke  we will need TK2 10 as a company code. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 

9/2/2008 
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Division of Regulatoiy Compliance 
2510 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

8501413-6533 Fax Line 

From: Chris Collier [mailto:ccollier@telecompliance.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12,2008 3:39 PM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject Docket No. 080315rI 

Toni : 

Please treat Docket No. 080315TI as name change from NovaTel, Ltd. to NovaTel LTD., Inc. This 
is not a new application. I apologize fur the confusion. If I can be of further assistance 
please let me know. Thank you for all your help. 

Chris Collier 
Director of Regulatory Compliance 
Telecom Professionals, Inc. 
5909 Northwest Expressway, Suite 101 
Oklahoma City, OK 73132 
Office: 405-755-8177 Ex.24 
Fax: 405-470-4191 
E-Mail: ccollier@telecompliance.net 
Website: www.telecomoliance.net 

This Email is covered by tke Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 and may be legally privileged. 
The information contained in this "ail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responaihle to deliver it to the intended 
recipient. you are herehy notified that any diaaeminetion, distribution or copying of this c-unication is Strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, pleaae immediately notify us by telephone and destroy the 
original message. 

Infomation from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 3350 (20080812) 

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

http://www.eset.com 

9/2/2008 


